
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

02 08 2021

Regular City Council Meeting
Mon, Feb 8, 2021 7:00 PM - 9:00 PM (EST)

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone 
using the following link: 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/666639237

Or you may call in using the following phone number and access 
code: (872) 240-3311 , Access Code: 666-639-237

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

FYI: Oakland County Covid Stickers & Poster
Oakland County Floor Window/Door Stickers and Poster Handouts are available at 
City Hall. Limited Quantities.    

OAKLAND COUNTY MASK STICKERS 02 08 2020.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 02 08 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented
Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes
Final 01 11 2021
Draft 01 25 2021
Treasurer's Report 02 08 2021

02 08 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Discussion: Short Term Rental

RECONSIDER SHORT TERM RENTAL ACTION 02 08 2021.PDF

Discussion: Paid Parking

New Business 

Discussion: RPDD Recommendation
Residential Planned Development District (RPDD) Ordinance Review and 
Recommended Amendments.  

RPDD RECOMMENDATION 02 08 2021.PDF

Resolution: Oakland/Macomb Interceptor Repair Reimbursement

RESOLUTION REIMBURSEMENT FOR OAKLAND-MACOMB INTERCEPTOR 
REPAIR.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

6.a.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

9.a.

Documents:

9.b.

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

Documents:

11.

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/666639237


   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

02 08 2021

Regular City Council Meeting
Mon, Feb 8, 2021 7:00 PM - 9:00 PM (EST)

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone 
using the following link: 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/666639237

Or you may call in using the following phone number and access 
code: (872) 240-3311 , Access Code: 666-639-237

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

FYI: Oakland County Covid Stickers & Poster
Oakland County Floor Window/Door Stickers and Poster Handouts are available at 
City Hall. Limited Quantities.    

OAKLAND COUNTY MASK STICKERS 02 08 2020.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 02 08 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented
Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes
Final 01 11 2021
Draft 01 25 2021
Treasurer's Report 02 08 2021

02 08 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Discussion: Short Term Rental

RECONSIDER SHORT TERM RENTAL ACTION 02 08 2021.PDF

Discussion: Paid Parking

New Business 

Discussion: RPDD Recommendation
Residential Planned Development District (RPDD) Ordinance Review and 
Recommended Amendments.  

RPDD RECOMMENDATION 02 08 2021.PDF

Resolution: Oakland/Macomb Interceptor Repair Reimbursement

RESOLUTION REIMBURSEMENT FOR OAKLAND-MACOMB INTERCEPTOR 
REPAIR.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

6.a.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

9.a.

Documents:

9.b.

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

Documents:

11.

http://villageofclarkston.org/d36a00e5-bf09-4616-9e10-263126713fc0








                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

City of the Village of Clarkston 

City Manager Report 

February 8, 2021 
 

 

 

 

 

Main Street “Your Speed” Sign 

The new electronic “Your Speed” signs on North Main Street are now active.  To save battery life, the 

signs have been programmed to not display anything in this 30 MPH zone if the approaching vehicle is 

driving less than 25 MPH.   Additionally, to discourage drivers from attempting to see how high they can 

run up the speed display, speeds over 45 MPH will not be displayed.  I have notified Oakland County 

Sheriff Lieutenant Todd Hill of these settings as well as asked if he feels added (paid) patrols would be 

appropriate.  He recommended that we revisit the matter in the spring/summer months. 

 

2021-2022 Fiscal Year Budget 

This week the Finance Committee kicked-off the annual process of developing a budget recommendation 

for the next Fiscal Year.  The Committee – made up of Mayor Eric Haven, Council Members Al Avery and 

Joe Luginski, Treasurer Greg Cote and myself – will meet multiple times in public meetings over the next 

four months to meet the required deadline of presenting the Draft Budget in a Public Hearing on May 24th 

and Final Approval on June 28th.   

Skating Rink Success! 

The new skating rink purchased by the 

Clarkston Area Optimists and the Clarkston 

Community Schools has been a huge success!  

More people have been seen skating on the 

rink this year than the last several years 

combined.  My continued thanks to the 

Optimists, Steve Wyckoff of CCS’s Construction 

Tech Program and the City DPW staff for their 

efforts to install and maintain the rink. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

Jonathan Smith, 

City Manager 

February 4, 2021 

























Planning Commission Request to Council to Re-

Open and Reconsider Short-Term Rental (STR) 

Action – February 1, 2021

1. This Request:

In mid-2020, City Council tabled action on regulating or banning Short Term 

Rentals (aka Airbnb’s).  Since our current Ordinance does not specifically allow 

short term rentals, they are currently not permitted.  However, there is evidence 

of 4 to 6 operating within the Village.  STR’s are a controversial topic in most 

municipalities.  Registering and regulating them makes them visible, safer and less

likely to generate complaints.  Banning them preserves the residential integrity of 

neighborhoods and enhances the safety and privacy of the citizens.

The Planning Commission is asking Council to take action on this topic and give 

guidance to the Planning Commission to (1) Regulate or (2) Ban STR’s.  in return, 

the PC will provide the Ordinance language necessary to protect the City.

2. Short Term Rental Deliberations – Detailed 

History of Last 14 Months in Clarkston

 Monday, December 2nd, 2019
The Planning Commission (PC) discussed the topic of short-term housing rentals
recently made popular by using Airbnb and other websites. The Planning
Commission agreed that our current City ordinance, created before this boom
became popular, should be updated to spell out how the City plans to control this
usage. There are currently a handful of advertised Airbnb properties within the
Village. The main question is whether the City wishes to continue “as-is”, control
the rentals through specific regulations or ban this practice altogether in the City.

Page 1 of 3



 Monday, December 9th, 2019
The Planning Commission asked Council for preliminary direction on this topic
before the PC spent time on further research. City Council referred the topic back
to the PC and asked that the PC recommend a series of regulations to control
short term rentals.

Monday, January 6, 2020 and Monday, February 2, 2020
As requested by Council, the PC drafted a set of proposed short term rental
regulations to make these properties visible, safe, less frequent and less intrusive.
Below is a list pf proposed regulation for City Council to review and debate:

Proposed Regulations from PC:

1. All short-term rental properties must be registered annually with the 

City to obtain an annual permit. The yearly renewal period for permits 

is between January 2nd and January 15th.

2. Any short-term property rental advertisements (Airbnb or other) must 

contain the City’s assigned short term rental permit registration 

number for that property.

3. Each property owner must pay an annual fee to the City of $150 to 

operate a short-term rental.  This fee will be collected during the permit

application process.

4. A short-term rental host must reside in the City of the Village of 

Clarkston and can only establish one permitted property within the 

Village.
5. Short term rental occupancy is limited to two times the number of 

bedrooms (Example:  a three-bedroom house may host 6 guests).

6. All short-term rental properties must have a Building Department 

“safety” inspection during each permit application or renewal.

7. A short term rental property is limited to a total of 90 rental nights  per

calendar year (consecutive or collective).  The minimum stay is 2 nights.

Page 2 of 3



8. An approved short term rental property may not be within 2000 feet of 

another approved short term rental property.

9. Short term rental owners who do not adhere to these regulations are 

subject to loss of City permit.

Spring 2020

Council debated the “regulations” that the PC submitted.  At that time, there was 

also discussion in Council about banning short-term rentals completely, rather 

than regulating them.  Also, at that time. there was action in Lansing that could 

have possibly reduced local control of STR’s.  Council tabled the question until 

Lansing finished their work.

Late Summer 2020

Council reopened the topic again, discussed banning STR’s, but soon tabled it.

February 1, 2021

PC is now asking Council to re-open this topic and give direction to the PC to 

“regulate” or “ban” STR’s.

Submitted to Council for the Planning Commission on February 

1, 2021 by Rich Little – PC Chair



Page 3 of 3



Richard K. Carlisle, President    Douglas J. Lewan, Executive Vice President    John L. Enos, Principal

   David Scurto, Principal   Benjamin R. Carlisle, Principal   Sally M. Elmiger, Principal    Craig Strong, Principal    R. Donald Wortman, Principal

Laura K. Kreps, Senior Associate     Paul Montagno, Associate

1.

TO: City Council, The City of the Village of Clarkston
Jonathon Smith, City Manager
Rich Little, Planning Commission Chair

FROM: Richard K. Carlisle, FAICP
Ben Carlisle, AICP

DATE: February 3, 2021

RE: Residential Planned Development District (RPDD) Ordinance Review and Recommended
Amendments

Recently the Planning Commission and Historic District Commission considered a concept plan for a
Residential Planned Development District (RPDD) multiple family development at the southeast corner
of Waldon Road and Main Street. The RPDD is an existing valuable zoning tool in the zoning ordinance
that permits flexibility in zoning regulations to permit for more creative and innovative development.
While the Planning Commission acknowledged that the proposed density for the development was too
intense, it was noted that the current RPDD allowed for limited zoning flexibility and offered few
incentives for its use to allow for more creative development. 

With that recognition, Carlisle|Wortman Associates was asked to review the RPDD regulations and
suggest amendments for Planning Commission consideration. The Planning Commission considered the
recommended amendments at three separate meetings. At their February 1, 2021 meeting, the
Planning Commission voted 5-0 to forward the following amendments to the City Council for their
consideration. Please note that the Planning Commission has not drafted revised ordinance language
but will do so once they receive direction from the City Council.

Many of the recommended amendments are procedural; however, the Planning Commission
recommends three substantial amendments: 

1. Allowance for mixed use;
2. Increased allowable height; and
3. Increased allowable density.

Existing Regulations:

There are three different districts that permit multiple family residential, all with varying density
allowances: 

District Density

RM, Multiple Family
Residential 

Efficiency/1 Bedroom
(6000 sq/ft per unit) =
7.3 units/acre

2-Bedroom (8000
sq/ft per unit) =
5.5 units/acre

3-Bedroom (10000 sq/ft
per unit) = 4.4 units/acre



RE:  RPDD Ordinance Review and Recommended Amendments
February 3, 2021

2

VC, Village Commercial No set cap in the ordinance. Density would be limited by height,
setback, and parking requirements. 

RPDD, Residential Planned
Development District 

Based on underlying zoning district.

Please note that density is also controlled through other various zoning regulations including parking,
height, and setbacks. These in combination with set density restrictions also limit density. For example,
both the VC-Village Commercial and RM-Multiple Family Residential is capped at 2.5 stories. In addition,
RM, Multiple Family Residential has a variety of setbacks from property lines and building-to-building
setbacks that may also greatly restrict density. Although the VC, Village Commercial does not have a set
cap, density is regulated through other zoning regulations.  

As for RPDD-Residential Planned Development District, the maximum density shall comply with the
dimensional standards of the underlying zoning district. For sites such as the corner of Waldon and
Main which is zoned R-1-Low Density Single Family, the maximum density is 2.7 units per acre.
Furthermore, the PUD Ordinance permits very limited discretionary authority for the Planning
Commission to recommend and for the City Council to permit greater density through the PUD process.
In other words, the City would have to have a strong basis for deviating from Ordinance requirements.
Thus, the PUD has little incentive as written because it does not allow density increases and offers very
little deviations to the underlying zoning with regards to setbacks, lot areas, and widths.  

Like Communities:

As part of our analysis we reviewed similar communities in southeast Michigan for comparison. Similar
to Clarkston, many of the “Downtown” or “Mixed Use” districts do not have a set cap regarding density
with regards to units per acre; however they have an artificial cap through the height restrictions,
setback restrictions, or parking requirements that in essence restrict density. 

Most communities cap density in multiple family residential districts by a unit per acre factor. The range
varies from 4.4 units / per acre to 24 units per acre. 

Municipalities District Density

Plymouth B2, Downtown No set cap in the ordinance

RM-2, High Density Residential 16.1 to 24.2 units/acre (based
on bedroom type)

Northville CBD, Central Business District No set cap in the ordinance

R4, High Density Residential 4.4 units / per acre

Saline C-1, Central Area District No set cap in the ordinance

R3, Multiple Family residential 5.6 units / per acre

Howell MXD, Mixed Use District No set cap in the ordinance

R-M, Multiple Family Residential
District

6 to 10 units / per acre (based
on bedroom type) 

Rochester CBD, Central Business District No set cap in the ordinance

RM-1, Multiple Family
Residential District

11.6 to 19.4 units / per acre
(based on bedroom type)

Holly CBD, Central Business District No set cap in ordinance



RE:  RPDD Ordinance Review and Recommended Amendments
February 3, 2021

3

RM, Moderate Density 7.3 to 10.9 units/acre (based
on bedroom type)

Looking at like communities, we find that Clarkston’s density provisions for multiple family are
consistent. However, a cap of 4.4 units per acre for 3-bedrooms and 5.5 units per acre for 2-bedrooms
are lower than comparable communities.  

Proposed Regulatory Consideration:

The details to these recommendations are listed below in the table. The left column is the identified
issue to be addressed. The middle column in the existing ordinance language (actual language in italics).
The right column is the suggested amendment.

Issue to be addressed: Existing Ordinance (section) Proposed Revisions

The only uses allowed in
RPDD are residential

Detached single-family dwelling
units: open space or cluster housing
projects with one or more types of
residential uses. (8.03)

Consider allowing for mixed-use
development which may include
office or commercial and residential.

To establish a parameter, add
language that states for site that are
master planned as residential or
mixed use residential, non-
residential uses may only account
for 10% of the overall floor area. 

Height in a RPDD is
limited to 2.5 stories
and 35-feet

The maximum height of buildings in
the RPDD district shall not exceed a
height of two and one-half (2½)
stories or thirty-five (35) feet. (8.18.D)

Consider allowing up to 3 stories
and 40-feet if contextually
appropriate. Contextually
appropriate can included
consideration of: 

1. Height of adjacent
structures

2. Topography
3. Architectural style
4. Public benefit achieved as a

result of increased height

The increase in height is purely
discretionary and reviewed on a
case-by-case basis by both the
Planning Commission and the City
Council. 

Deviations for density
and bulk regulations are
very limited with
current regulations

Maximum density, minimum floor
area and maximum height shall
comply with the dimensional
standards of the underlying zoning

Amend Section 8.03:
1. Allow density consistent

with future land use plan
(for mixed use residential



RE:  RPDD Ordinance Review and Recommended Amendments
February 3, 2021

4

district, but the lot area, setback and
width requirements may be reduced
by up to twenty percent (20%) with
the resultant area preserved as open
space. (8.03)

that would between 6 to 8
units and acre) and permit a
density increase to that of
up to 25%. 

2. Allow greater flexibility to
reduce lot area, setback,
and width requirements. 

A density of 6 to 8 units would be in-
line with like communities. 

The allowable density increase is
purely discretionary and reviewed
on a case-by-case basis by both the
Planning Commission and the City
Council.

The application process
requires the
“contractual
agreement” to occur
after the rezoning and
the preliminary site plan
is approved. Most
ordinances require the
“contractual
agreement” as part of
the initial rezoning
approval. 

A. The application process for a
RPDD involves: Request for
rezoning to appropriate RPDD
designation and a conceptual
(preliminary) site plan. 

B. A Final Site Plan(s). City of the
Village of Clarkston VIII-3 Article
VIII Zoning Ordinance Residential
Planned Development District 

C. A Contractual Agreement
between the applicant and the
City. 

D. A Final Site Plan review for each
building or project phase, where
appropriate. (8.04)

Make contractual agreement as part
of Step A and rename it “RPDD
Agreement.” 

Application process
seems superfluous.
Unsure of the purpose
of having the Clerk
forward to City Council,
who then forwards to
the Planning
Commission.  

D. The petition shall be filed with the
City Clerk who shall transmit the
petition and the area plan to the City
Council. The City Council shall
forward the petition to the Planning
Commission. (8.05.D)

Once filed with City Clerk, allow
Clerk to forward to the Planning
Commission.  

Unnecessary timeline
review requirements

Multiple sections of the ordinance
(8.05.E, 8.05.F, 8.05.H, 8.16.A) put
time requirements on when the
Planning Commission or City Council
must consider an application.  

Overall we recommend on
eliminating any requirement that
the Planning Commission or City
Council must review the application
within a certain timeframe. Due
process is important and necessary,



RE:  RPDD Ordinance Review and Recommended Amendments
February 3, 2021

5

but we find no legitimate purpose
on putting an unnecessary “shot
clock” on the Planning Commission
or City Council.

The application process
requires the
“contractual
agreement” to occur
after the rezoning and
the preliminary site plan
is approved. Most
ordinances require the
“contractual
agreement” as part of
the initial rezoning
approval. Same issue as
noted in Section 8.04

Upon approval of the Final RPDD Site
Plan, the applicant shall submit a
written agreement setting forth the
conditions upon which the RPDD
approval was based, as specified,
including a specific list of any
approved deviations from the
standards of this Ordinance. The
Planning Commission shall review the
agreement, with assistance from the
City Attorney. The agreement City of
the Village of Clarkston VIII-5 Article
VIII Zoning Ordinance Residential
Planned Development District shall be
recorded in the office of Oakland
County, Register of Deeds at the
expense of the applicant. (8.08)

Amend Section 8.08 to make
Contractual Agreement to be
reviewed and approved by the City
Council as part of the RPDD and
Conceptual Site Plan approval. 

RPDD review standards There are seven standards for
Planning Commission and City
Council to consider when reviewing a
RPDD (8.11)

Amend Section 8.11 (Standards for
Approval of Conceptual RPDD Site
Plan) to strengthen standards for
the Planning Commission and City
Council to apply when considering a
RPDD.    

There is no provision in
the existing ordinance
that sets forth the
procedure if an
applicant desires or is
required (often due to
engineering issues) to
amend the RPDD after
preliminary site plan
approval and prior to
final site plan approval

Upon approval of the Conceptual
RPDD Site Plan by the City Council,
the property shall be rezoned to an
appropriate Residential Planned
Development District Zoning District,
with the underlying zoning district
noted on the Official Zoning Map for
a Residential Planned Development
District. (8.12)

Amend Section 8.12 (Approval of
Conceptual RPDD Site Plan) to give
authority to the Planning
Commission to determine if a
requested change is major or minor.

Add provision that any major change
to the approved RPDD will require a
resubmittal and public hearing with
the Planning Commission and
approval by the City Council.  

How to measure
elevation changes

Minor Changes to approved RPDD:

Horizontal and/or vertical elevations
may be altered by up to five percent
(5%). (8.16.B.4)

Not sure to measure percent change
in elevations. Amend language to
use “consistency” as a standard for
elevation change.



RE:  RPDD Ordinance Review and Recommended Amendments
February 3, 2021

6

There is no requirement
of a performance
guarantee in existing
language. Performance
guarantee is a financial
commitment from the
developer to ensure the
project will be
completed as approved. 

Not Applicable Add provision to the RPDD that
notes that a performance guarantee
may be required in accordance with
Section 15.20.

The purpose of these amendments is to (1) protect Clarkston’s historic character, (2) ensure high quality
development standards, and (3) encourage creative development that is complementary to the single-
family fabric of the community. Please note that the Planning Commission has not drafted revised
ordinance language but will do so once they receive direction from the City Council.

I look forward to discussing these options at an upcoming meeting. Please let me know if you have
further questions.

Yours Truly,










